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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 4:01 PM
To: 'Michael Buza'

Subject: RE:

Good Afternoon Mr. Buza,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Flerida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael Buza [mailto;mbuza@pbiag.com
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 3:37 PM

To: corphelp
Subject:

This is Florida Insurance Advisory Group, LLC; my name ierichael R. Buza and | need to add my tax id number to my

profile L’\ 0 OOO IOCD ,—7

FEIN# 27-3876267
As well as, another Principal Address, 13246 US Highway 1 Sebastian, FL 32958

Michael R. Buza

Palm Beach Insurance Advisoty Group, Inc.
215 South Olive Ave Suite 100

West Palm Beach Florida 33401
561-802-3131, fax 561-802-3114

toll free 877-803-3131, cell 561-282-7071
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